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Tradewell, Becky

From: Basford, Sarah

Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2007 1:34 PM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: FW: Message for Becky Tradewell

Sarah Basford

Program Assistant

Legislative Reference Bureau

1 East Main, Suite 200

(608) 266-3561
sarah.basford@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Emerson, Anne

Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2007 1:33 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Message for Becky Tradewell

Hi Rebecca,

You had drafted a bill for us over the summer relating to septage disposal, LRB 5064. | believe it was as an '05 draft. We
just need fo have it drafted for this session.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thank you!
Anne
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2005 LRB — sosY to the drafting file
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& The final version of the 2005 draft and the final Request Sheet will copied on yellow paper, and
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Jocation of the drafting file’s “guts”.
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2005 - 2006 LEGISLATURE LRB-5064/2

Resen

AN ACT to amend 281.48 (4m) (b) (intro.) and 1. and 281.48 (4m) (¢); and to
create 281.48 (4m) (b) 2. of the statutes; relating to: an exemption from the
requirement to obtain approval for a location where septage is disposed of on

v

lend!

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, a person is generally required to obtain a site approval from
the Department of Natural Resources (DNR)"for any location where septage is
disposed of ¢n land. A farmer is exempt from the requirement to obtain a site
approval if the septage is disposed of on land owned or leased by the farmer, the
septage is removed from a septic tank that is located on the same land where the
septage is disposed of, and the farmer complies with legal requirements relating to
disposing of septage.

This bill modifies the exemption from the requirement to obtain a site approval
from DNRfor disposing of septage on land. Under the bill, the exemption is not
limited to farmers and the septage may be removed from facilities other than septic
tanks, such as holdipg tanks. Under the bill, in order to qualify for the exemption,
no more than S,OOG}gaHons of septage per week may disposed of on the land.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:



. 2005 - 2006 Legislature -2 LRB-5064/2

RCT:mk:rs
BILL SECTION 1
* 0
. SECTION 1. 281.48 (4m) (b) (intro.) and 1. of the statutefiM?fjffected by 2005
3 o 281.48 (:1;17(]3) (intro.) Notwithstanding par. (a), the department may not
4 require a site approval for a location where septage is disposed of on land if the-persen
5 .
6 1. The septage is removed from a septic tank, soil absorption ﬁeld,{wlding tank,
7 grease trap, or privy which is located on the same parcel where the septage is
8 disposed of; and
9 SECTION 2. 281.48 (4m) (b) 2. of the statutes is created to read:
10 281.48 (4m) (b) 2. No more than 3,000‘/g'a110ns of septage per week are disposed
11 of on the property; and
fif\ SECTION 3. 281.48 (4m) (c) of the statutesj, as aﬂ'ected by 2005 Wlsconsm Actw
E} 4444 ém amended to read: o
14 T 281.48 (4m) (¢) If a location is exempt from site approval under par. (b), the
15 department may require the person who services the septic tank, soil absorption

16 field, holding tank, grease trap, or privy to provide the department with information

17 to show that sufﬁment land area is available for disposal. A
N —— e TR 0
L8y  SECTION 4. Effectlve date.
19 (1) This act takes effect retroactively to April 29, 2006. L




2007-2008 DRAFTING INSERT LRB-1324/1ins
FROM THE RCT:.......
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

Insert

SecTION 1. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) Beginning on the effective date of this subsection,‘éo person is subject to
prosecution for the failure, before the effective date of this subsection, to obtain a site
approval under section 281.48 (4m) (a) of the statutes if the person would be exempt
from the requirement to obtain a site approval under section 281.48\{4111) (b) of the
statutes, as affected by this act. A court shall dismiss any case that is pending on
the effective date of this subsectionJagainst a person for the failure, before the
effective date of this subsection, to obtain a site approval under section 281.48 (4m)
(a) of the statutes if the person would be exempt from the requirement to obtain a site

v

approval under section 281.48 (4m) (b) of the statutes, as affected by this act.



A
DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-324/1dn ’

FROM THE RCT: A
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

Are. Sy

Anne Emerson:

This is a draft of the proposal to modify the exemption from the requirement fox}/ DNR
approval for land disposal of septage. I have become aware that, because of section
990.04'%f the statutes, a retroactive effectlve date for this draft will not protect a person
from prosecution under section 281.48%f the statutes, as it was modified last session.
I have replaced the retroactive effective date with a nonstatutory provision specifically
protecting persons from prosecution if they fit within the exemption as modified in this
draft.

Please contact me with any questions.

Rebecca C. Tradewell

Managing Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-7290

E-mail: becky.tradewell@legis.wisconsin.gov




DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-1324/1dn
FROM THE RCT:jld:nwn
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

February 9, 2007

Anne Emerson:

This is a draft of the proposal to modify the exemption from the requirement for DNR
approval for land disposal of septage. I have become aware that, because of section
990.04 of the statutes, a retroactive effective date for this draft will not protect a person
from prosecution under section 281.48 of the statutes, as it was modified last session.
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



Duerst, Christina

From: Emerson, Anne

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2007 1:05 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-1324/1 Topic: Exception from the requirement to obtain

approval for land disposal of septage

Please Jacket LRB 07-1324/1 for the ASSEMBLY.




